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20 March 2024  
 

Dear Andrew,  
 
Thank you for your recent Written Questions asking for confirmation of the total amount 
spent on advertising job vacancies in the Welsh NHS outside of Wales each year for the 
past five years and the total amount spent on advertising job vacancies in the Welsh NHS 
within Wales each year for the past five years 
 

 The information requested is not held centrally.  You may wish to ascertain this information 
by writing to each organisation individually.  
 

 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Eluned Morgan AS/MS 
Y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol  
Minister for Health and Social Services 
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